Sheralee Mitchell-MacEwan

Subject: FW: C25(350) - Civics 155 - 159 Highway 2, Enfield - Sidewalk Request
Attachments: 2026Jan27 Mun of East Hants - C25(350)Civics 155-159 Highway 2, Enfield Sidewalk
request.pdf

From: Lemal, Patrick <Patrick.Lemal@novascotia.ca>

Sent: February 23, 2026 2:54 PM

To: Jesse Hulsman <jhulsman@easthants.ca>

Subject: C25(350) - Civics 155 - 159 Highway 2, Enfield - Sidewalk Request

HiJesse,
Thank you for your letter regarding the proposed sidewalk between civics 155 and 159 Highway 2 in Enfield.

In general, we do not have any major concerns with a proposed sidewalk in this area. Exact requirements are site
specific. However, our primary considerations are usually that the sidewalk is sufficiently setback from the
travelled way, will not present a hazard to motorists or our snow and ice control equipment, and does not
negatively impact drainage.

With respect to any proposed pedestrian crossings, these would need to meet the specific warrants as outlined in
the TAC manual. We can complete an assessment to determine pedestrian volumes; however, based on a high-
level review, it is unlikely that this location would meet the minimum criteria to warrant a crosswalk. TAC
recommends that these warrants be met as installations at locations with low pedestrian crossings can lead to
driver complacency and create a false sense of security for users. We would also need to review other site-
specific factors such as available sightlines, etc.

Typically, we also require that there be a landing area or destination for the crosswalk, though this would likely be
satisfied with the installation of the proposed sidewalk.

If you would like to proceed with the sidewalk, feel free to send a sketch or preliminary drawing along for review.
Also, if you would like us to complete a crosswalk assessment, let us know and we can do so when weather
conditions permit.

Thanks,

Patrick Lemal, P.Eng
Area Manager - Hants
4 lvey Ln

NOVA S(%TIA Windsor, NS, BON 2T0

patrick.lemal@novascotia.ca

Department of Public Works
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